FILED MAR 28, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01375-14
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

JHublic Serfrice Qonumizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
March 28, 2014

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:

_ L
Daniel Q. Lee, Engineering Specialist [V, Division of Engineering /@f—\ (
Docket No. 130212-WS, Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Polk
County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

Please incorporate the attached emails into docket No. 130212 file.
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAR 28, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01375-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Becky Bodie

- P
From: Martin S. Friedman <mfriedman@ffllegal.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 11:17 AM
To: Kelly Thompson; Daniel Lee
Cc: Patrick Flynn
Subject: Cypress Lakes lab expense
Attachments: Scan001.pdf

Kelly & Daniel,

Attached is the Invoice for the water quality testing that was done at the Staff’s request in
response to comments at the customer meeting. This expense is properly included as rate case
expense so please do so.

Please do not hesitate to give me a call if you have any questions.

Regards, Marty

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
Attorney

NOTE: My firm name and e-mail have changed effective
February 1, 2014. Please update your records.

FRIEDMAN, FRIEDMAN & LONG, P.A.

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS

FRIEDMAN, FRIEDMAN & LONG, P.A.

Attorneys at Law

766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, FL 32746 -
T: 407.830.6331 '
F: 407.878.2178

mfriedman@ffllegal.com

www.friedmanfriedmanandlong.com

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of this
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.



20023885

Invoice '-.I Hd'-am:gd .
Invoice # 233723 7' Environmental Laboratories. Inc.
Invoice Date  1/31/2014
Client Utilities, Inc. Account ID UTILINC
Invoice To  Accounts Payable Location
gé'gtsless' ":jc- i PO Cypress DW-BUN248100
anders Roa
Northbrook. IL. 60062 Workorder Cypress Lakes [T1400695]
Workorder Desc
Extended
Description Qty  Unit Price Price
Primary/Secondary Quote 8 $275.00 $2,200.00
Invoice Total $2,200.00
Charge Details
LabID Sample ID Collectod Received Mx Charge
T1400695001 POE 1/15/2014 14:02 1/16/2014 bw
Primary/Secondary Quote $275.00
T1400695002 2181 Horseshoe 1/15/2014 14:21 1/16/2014 Dw
Primary/Secondary Quote $275.00
T1400695003 2112 Firestone 1/15/2014 14:45 1/16/2014 ow
Primary/Secondary Quote $275.00
T1400695004 2347 Snowy 1/15/2014 15:50 1116/2014 ow
Primary/Secondary Quote $275.00
T1400695005 9312 Hoosler Cir 1/15/2014 16:00 1/16/2014 bW
Primary/Secondary Quote $275.00
T1400695006 9547 Anglers Way 1/15/2014 16:20 111612014 Dw
Primary/Secondary Quote $275.00
T1400695007 2460 Peavine Cir 1/115/2014 17:15 1/16/2014 oW
Primary/Secondary Quote $275.00
T1400695008 1630 Big Cypress 1/15/2014 18:45 1/16/2014 oW
Primary/Secondary Quote $275.00

Payment Details

TERMS: Payment is due upon completion of work unless prior arrangements have been made. The client will be charged
at a rate of 1.5% interest for each month after the first 30 days. In the event of non-payment, the client agrees to pay all
collection costs and attorney's fess in addition to the original billing amount and the accrued interest.

THANK YOU FOR USING OUR SERVICES

Remit To  Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc.

6681 Southpoint Parkway

Jacksonville, FL 32216




Becky Bodie

From: Patrick Flynn <PCFlynn@uiwater.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 09, 2014 2:19 PM

To: Daniel Lee

Cc: Clayton Lewis; Mike Wilson; Marty Friedman; Stan Rieger; Paul Vickery

Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staff's Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up
Attachments: Cypress Lakes Primary & Sec Lab Results.pdf

My oversight, | apologize. | thought | had forwarded the data but had not.

The first sample location is “POE”, which stands for Point of Entry, the location upstream of the first customer but after
the end of the water treatment process.

Please see the attached. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Patrick

From: Daniel Lee [mailto:DQLee@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 9:00 AM

To: Patrick Flynn

Cc: Paul Vickery; Stan Rieger; Clayton Lewis; Martin Friedman

Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staff's Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up

Mr. Flynn,

Could you help us track down whether we missed your response regarding the testing? Thanks.

From: Patrick Flynn [mailto:PCFlynn@uiwater.com]

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 3:40 PM

To: Clayton Lewis; Martin Friedman; Daniel Lee; Mike Wilson

Cc: Paul Vickery; Stan Rieger

Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staff's Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up

I don’t see that being a problem.

From: Clayton Lewis [mailto:Clewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 3:39 PM

To: Patrick Flynn; Martin Friedman; Daniel Lee; Mike Wilson

Cc: Paul Vickery; Stan Rieger

Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staff's Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up

The recommendation is due on February 27" with the docket scheduled for the March 11" agenda. Can
you provide us the information by February 21°?

From: Patrick Flynn [mailto:PCFlynn@uiwater.com]

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 3:18 PM

To: Clayton Lewis; Martin Friedman; Daniel Lee; Mike Wilson

Cc: Paul Vickery; Stan Rieger

Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staff's Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up

Mike,



Please arrange to have water samples taken and analyzed for primary and secondary drinking water standards from
these 7 locations. If we can nail down the address of the 8" customer, I'd like that tap sampled as well.

Mr. Lewis,

Analyzing for these parameters usually takes awhile. What deadline do | have?

Thanks,
Patrick

From: Clayton Lewis [mailto:CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 3:04 PM

To: Patrick Flynn; Martin Friedman; Daniel Lee

Cc: Mike Wilson; Paul Vickery; Stan Rieger

Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staff's Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up

Mr. Flynn,

We are requesting testing that conforms to the Florida DEP’s testing for Primary and Secondary
water quality standards. What we are trying to show is the quality of the water that reaches
each of the individual’s meters is the same quality as when it left the plant.

The addresses:

2237 Big Cypress Blvd

2112 Firestone Way

9312 Hoosier Circle

9547 Angler Way

2460 Peavine Circle

1630 Big Cypress Blvd

2181 Horseshoe Drive



We are looking for information on Mr. “Buinor” which is our spelling. He did not sign up to
speak.

Thank you,

Clayton K. Lewis
Engineering Supervisor
Division of Engineering
850 413-6578

From: Patrick Flynn [mailto:PCFlynn@uiwater.com]

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 10:24 AM

To: Martin Friedman; Daniel Lee

Cc: Clayton Lewis; Mike Wilson

Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staff's Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up

Daniel,

| was not present at the meeting, but it's my understanding that the complaints were associated with taste, odor and
color. Can you clarify for me what specific tests you want conducted on the water?

Our files don’t show a Mr. Buinor is a customer. Perhaps his name is spelled differently. Do you have an address?

Thanks,
Patrick

From: Martin Friedman [mailto:MFriedman@sfflaw.com]

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 9:48 AM

To: Daniel Lee

Cc: Clayton Lewis; Patrick Flynn; Mike Wilson

Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staff's Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up

Daniel,
Do you have a deadline as to when you need these responses?
Marty

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN

SUNDSTROM & FRIEDMAN, LLP

SUNDSTROM Attorneys at Law

766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030

& F RIEDMA Nv LLP Lake Mary, Florida 32746
Al1rtorneys | Counselorsy T4078306331
F: 407.830.8522
/;_W M: 407.310.2077
mfriedman@sfflaw.com

www.sfflaw.com
Tallahassee o Lake Mary

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally
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privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you,

From: Daniel Lee [mailto:DQLee@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 9:37 AM

To: Martin Friedman

Cc: Clayton Lewis

Subject: RE: DN 130212-WS (Cypress Lakes) Staff's Request for Customer Meeting Follow-up

Martin,

As part of the follow-up of actions taken to address the water quality concerns raised at the 12/19/13 customer
meeting, staff requests that the company contact those customers who raised water quality concerns at the meeting
and test the water at their homes. After that, please provide the test results with a description of the actions taken or
will be taken by the Utility to address the water quality concerns. Staff’s record shows the following 7 customers signed
up to speak and provided contact information:

DeEREaEER 863-450-4032
apnisismm® S 63-603-8210
Seassssssbawmeme® 363-858-3070
Sgsenay 363-859-5677
SuimBuwi® 363-868-0544
SxwumbET 363-605-8761

Gmunmeniimsisamayn 6 3-358-0859

Noubswnk

Please also check with Dr. Robert Halleen for contact information of Mr. Buinor who did not sign up but spoke.
Thanks.

Daniel Lee
Division of Engineering
Florida Public Service Commission




Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler — Please type or print legibly)

N EJ _"_T—”_
System Name  Cypress Lakes PWSID# | \O! S 3 B 0 I! -.S

System Type (checkone;: || Community 1 Nontransient Noncommunity [ 7] Transient Noncommunity
Address '

City: . ‘ ZIP Code
Phone #: ' g Fax #: E-Mail Address:

SAMPLE INFORMATION (to be complated by sampler)

Sample Number: T1400695001 Sample Dale: 01/15/2014 Sample Time: 14:02 AM | PM | (circle one)
Sample Location (ve specificy POE Location Code (if known) :

Disinfectant Residual (Raguired when reporting results for trihalomethanes and halocacelic acids). mg/L Field pH:

Sample Type (Check Only One) Reason(s) for Sample (Check all that apply)

| Distribution [ ] Routine Compliance with 52-550 [ ] Replacement icf Invalidated Sample)

'S_Zé””l‘ Point (o Distribution) [ 1Confirmation of MCL Excesdance || Special (not for compliance with 62-550)

__: Plant Tap (not for compliance with 62-550) [ I Composite of Multiple Sites [ ] Clearance (permitting)

[} Raw (at well or intake) [] other:

[_1 Max Residence Time Sampling Procedure Used or Other Comments:

[ Ave Residence Time

s ano restrictions,

{rue cuoeedances,

SAMPLER CERTIFICATION

[ Near First Customer

, do HEREBY CERTIFY

(Print Name) (Print Title)
that the above public water system and sample collection information is complete and correct.

Signature: Date:

Ceriified Operator #: Phone #: Sampler's Fax #:

Sampler's E-Mail:

Page “1-al-—



Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION (to be campleted by lab — Plzase type or print legibly)

Lab Name: Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc Florida DOH Cerlification #  E84589 Certification Expiration Date:  06/30/2014

Address 9610 Princess Palm Avenue Tampa, FL 33619 Phone #: (813)630-9616

.

Were any analyses subcontracted? /Z Yes [ |No Ifyes please provide DOH certification numbers: 78/ 25 74 ;g g 204\

ANALYSIS INFORMATION  (to be completed by lab) Date Sample(s) Received: 01/16/2014

PWS ID (From Page 1 _0 S L-SaSS Sample Number (From Page 1} T1400695001 Lab Assigned Report #orJob  T1400695

Group(s) Analyzed & Results attached for compliance with Chapter 62-550, FA.C.  (Check all that applyj:

‘Inorganics Synthetic Organics Volatile Organics  Disinfection Byproducts Radionuclides Secondaries
ﬁ:i All Except Asbestos TAl30 C1An21 [_1 Trihalomethanes [_] Single Sample ?&TAH 14

[ Pariial 1 All Except Dioxin [ ]Partial [ ] Haloacetic Acids [ TQtrly Composite™ i Partial

LX_ Nitrate " Partial i | Chiorite

X1 Nitrite "I Dioxin Only | | Bromate

{_| Asbestos Only

LAB CERTIFICAT[OI}\JD
I, Angela Harlan . ‘ /\Jl
(Print Name) {Print Title)

, do HEREBY CERTIFY

that all attachict\rlalytlcal data are correct and unless noted meet all requirements of the National Erwlronm{entai Laboratory Accreditation Conference

Signature: L‘L{ P C( 7/5%(&, Date: [ ( Y [Y

" Failure lo provide a ueh and current Florida DOH lab certification number and a current Analyte Sheet for the attached analysis results will result in rejection of the
report, possible enforcement againsi the public water sysiem for failure to sample, and may result in notification of the DOH Bureau of Laboratory Services.
"" Please provide radiclogical sample dates & locations for each quarter,

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDANCES
NON-DETECTS ARE TO BE REPORTED AS THE MDL WITH A “U" QUALIFIER. Monedsteets retuted 3% CBOLT orwith & "< are et agfeplabiss

COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION {lo be completed by DEP or DOH -- attach notes as necessary)
Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory:[ ] Yes T |No Replacement Sample or Report Requested: [ | Yes [ | No (cicle or highight group(s) atove)
Person Naotified: Date Notified: DEP/DOH Reviewing Official:

Page 2 ol4—




Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

INORGANIC CONTAMINANTS Repart Number / Job 1D:  T1400695001

62-550.310(1) PWS ID (From Page 1): 4 S L =555¢
Contam Contam . | Analysis _— Analytical | Lab Analysis Analysisi DOH Lab
1D Name MCL Units ! Result Quatifier Method [ MDL Date Time | Cerification |
1040 |niteate 10 malL 0.20 u SMASDONOZF | g0 011602014 | 1281 | E84589
1041 Nitrite ! - 0.18 u SWIRONORF 1 pag 011612014 | 1251 | EB4589
1005 |Arsenic 0.010 maiL 0.0036 U EPA200E 1 oooss | owzo2014 | 1529 | Ee2s74
010 |Barum 2 malL 0.0068 EPA2007 1 gooo28 | owzo0t4 | 1231 | EG2574
1015 |Cadmium 0.005 moll | 00014 u EPA2008 | ggo1s4 | ou2or2014 | 1528 | EB2574
1020 Chromium 0.1 mg | 000050 u R0 000050 | 0172002014 | 12:31 E82574
1024 Cyanide E 0.2 mgi | 0.0048 U SM4S00-CN-E | 90048 O1/2412014 | 1730 84589
1025 Fluoride [ a0 mgi | 0.19 R 007 01/23/2014 | 1351 £84589
1030 Lead 0.015 moll | 00010 | EPA2008 | ggo076 | otor0t4 | 1520 E82574
1035 |Mercury 0.002 mall | 0.000064 u EPA245T T (000064 | 01162014 | 1648 | EB4589
1036 |Nickel 0.1 magil 0.0011 U EPAZ00 7 00011 | 012002014 | 1231 | E82574
1045  |Selenium 0.05 malL 0.022 U EhAN.S 0.022 01/20/2014 | 15729 EB2574
1052 Sodium 160 mall 12 FRhaRT 0026 | 01202014 | 1231 E82574
1074 |Antimony 0.006 mgiL 0.00076 U EPA200.8 | 000076 | 012012014 | 1529 EB2574
1075 | Berylium 0.004 mg/L 0.00013 U EPA200.7 | goo013 0102012014 | 1231 EB2574
1085 | Thallium 0.002 mail 0.00067 U Era0ng 0.00067 | 01/20/2014 | 1529 E82574
Page 3of4—




Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS Report Number / Job ID: 71400695001

62-550.320 PWS ID (From Page 1) LS2-Ses5

|t W | e | | g | | P TR oo
1002 |Aluminum 0.2 mg/L 0061 u EPA 200.7 0.061 01/20/2014 . 12.91 E82574
1017 |Chloride 250 mgiL w EPA3000 | 064 . 01232014 | 1351 ERe
1022 |Copper | mon 0.002¢ I EPA2008 | 00010 & 01202014 | 1529 ——
1025 |Fluoride 20 | mgt 0.19 EPA 300.0 0017 | 01232014 | 1351 Ehased
1028 |iron 03 | mon 013 | | EPA2007 | 0038 | 012002014 | 1231 EB2674

| i032  |Manganese 0.05 malL 0.0076 . 1| Epazoe | 00037 0112012014 | 1529 i
1050 |Sitver Lo mafl. 000050 | U | EPA2008 | 0.00050 | 012012014 | 1529 Boagd
1055  |Sulfale | 250 mgiL . o | 1 EPA 300.0 13 01232014 | 1351 EB458
1095 |Zinc _- | 5 ol | ogoze | U EPA2007 | 00020 | 01/20/2014 12:31 Ha5
1905 | Color |15 | ColorUnits 50 u SM 21208 50 | 01172013 | 0900 £az574
1920 |Odor I3 lhon@ec] 10 U SM 21508 10 | ovierRow | 1200 B
1925  |pH | 65-85 | pHuni 78 | SM4500H+B | 0.1 01162014 | 15:00 ER45aY
1930 |Total Dissolved Solids 500 ma/l. 240 | SM 2540C 12 0111612014 | 1431 E84589
2905  |Foaming Agents 0.5 mail 003 | U | SMSS0C | 0038 | 011712014 L1330 Eeelio]

Page 4.nu|7..




Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler — Please type or pnnt legibly)

System Name® _Cypress Lakes PWS I.D.# (; ES 3 S | Q | S I S
System Type isheck ane) | ] Community [ Nontransient Noncommunity [ | Transient Noncommunity

Address:

City: ZiP Code:

Phone #: Fax # E-Mail Address

SAMPLE INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler)

Sample Numbar T1400585002 Sample Date:  01/15/2014 Sample Time. 14:21 AM | PM | (circle one)
Sample Location be specific): 2181 Horseshoe Dr. Location Code (if known) °

Disinfectan! Residual (Required when reporing results for trinalomethanes and haloacelic acids). ma/L  Field pH

Sample Type (Check Only One) Reason(s) for Sample (Check all that applv)

[ ] Distribution .| Routine Compliance with 62-550 [ ] Replacement (of Invalidated Sample;

‘: Entry Point (1o Gistribution) .__J Canfirmation of MCL Exceedance D Special (not lor compliance wilh 62-550]

[ ] Plznt Tap (not for compliance with 62-550) r: Composite of Multiple Sites ':J Clearance (permitting)

[_1 Raw (at vl or intake) [ ]Other:

[ | Max Residence Time Sampling Procedure Used or Other Comments:

[ ] Ave Residence Time
[T] Near First Customer

HRIMemS oo resinglions,

SAMPLER CERTIFICATION

[, . , do HEREBY CERTIFY
(Print Name) (Print Title)

that the above public water system and sample collection information is complete and correct.

Signature: Date:

Ceriified Operator #: Phone #: Sampler's Fax #:

Sampler's E-Mail:

Page 1-of4—




Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION (tc be completed by lab — Please type or print legibly)

Lab Name:; Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc  Florida DOH Certification #  E84589 Cerlification Expiration Date:  06/30/2014

TTACH 1. ¢ T R

Address. 9610 Princess Palm Avenus Tampa, FL 33619 Phone #. (813)630-9616
: “Kves : - — 4, EFacq]
Were any analyses subcontracted? [ XYes | |No If yes. please provide DOH certification numbers ; S’_)“S 7 { ( ? Cu

THE i aHEET r gL

ANALYSIS INFORMATION (to be completed by lab) Date Sample(s) Received: 01/16/2014

PWS ID (From Page 1). ©S 3 -SasS S Sample Number (From Page 1) T1400685002 Lab Assigned Report # or Job ~ T1400685

Group(s) Analyzed & Resulis attached for compliance with Chapter 62-550. F.A.C.  (Check all that apply)

Inorganics Synthetic Organics Volatile Organics  Disinfection Byproducts Radionuclides Secondaries
!’ . All Except Asbestos _ Al 30 [ 1An21 [] Trihalomethanes [ ] Single Sample )‘r’é\" 14

': Partial "] All Except Dioxin [ ] Partial [ ] Haloacetic Acids [l Qtrly Composite™ [ partial
X Nitrate " Partial ™ Chlorite

(X Nitrite "] Dioxin Only [ Bromate

| Asbestos Only

LAB CERTIFICATION
I. Angela Harlan : \DJ \ , do HEREBY CERTIFY
{Print Name) (Print Title}

that all attached analytical dat7 are correct and unless noted meet all requirements of the National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Conference

Signature: (Q_/L&,}M(y( 74%’{_ (;(,(4&1 Date: f ( ‘IL/

* Failure o provide a valpd'gnd current Flonda DOH lab certification number and a current Analyte Sheel for the altached analysis resulls will result in rejection of the
repart, possible enforcement against the public water system for failure to sample, and may result in notification of the DOH Bureau of Laberatory Services
‘" Please provide radiological sample dates & locations for each quarter.

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDANCES
NON-DETECTS ARE TO BE REPORTED AS THE MDL WITH A “U" QUALIFIER. Do e = an BOL | Wy @ et dre g

COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION (to be completed by DEP or DOH -- atlach notes as necessary)
Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory' [ ] Yes [ INo Replacement Sample or Report Requested: | | Yes [ | No (circle or highlignt group(s) above)
Person Notified: Date Notified: DEP/DOH Reviewing Official:

Page 2-ofi—
s



INORGANIC CONTAMINANTS

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

Report Number / Job 1D:  T1400695002

62-550.310(1) PWS ID (From Page 1) b § (-Sos3S

o | G | | me | N [ auner | it | i | Aot e oo

1040 |Mitrale |10 — 0.20 w [ PRBINORE 0.20 01162014 | 1281 | Eeases
1041 Nitrite ; 1 mgiL 0.18 U | SM4300NOF 018 | 01162014 | 1251 | EB4SE9
1005 |Arsenic | 0010 maiL 0.0036 | u | FEPA008 00035 012002014 | 1538 |  EB2574
1010 Barium 2 mall 0.0068 ] : EPA200.7 000028 | 012002014 | 12:35 E82574
1015 |Cadmium 0.005 maiL 0.0074 L w | FASRR 00014 | 01202014 | 1538 |  EB2574
1020 Chromium 01 maft 000050 | U SEA200E 000050 | O120:2014 | 1235 | E82574
1024 Cyanide 0.2 mafL 0.0048 I U [} “PIeAEI0 O | 00048 01242014 | 1730 | EB4ssg
1025  |Floride 40 mafL T EPAS000 1 go17 | owzamots | 1516 | Es4sse
1030 Lead o015 mall 0.0011 ; | | EPAZ00E T Gaors | owaooots | 1sse | Es2s7
1025 |Mercury 0.002 mgiL 0000084 | U ERRZag 0.00005¢ = 01162014 | 1649 EB4569
1036 Nickel 01 mg/L 0.0011 r ------ u Lee® U 00011 | 01720201 1235 | E8257e
1045 Selenium 0.05 mgiL 0.022 T EEAZ00.8 0.022 | 01202014 | 1538 82574
1052 |Sodium 160 mall 13 ! EFAZ007 0026 | 01202014 | 1235 EB2574
1074 Antimony | 0000 ma/L 0.00076 u EPA200.8 0.00076 = 01/20/2014 | 1538 E82574
1075 Beryllium 0,004 maiL 000013 | U R SET | 000013 | ow202014 | 1235 | EB2574
Thallium 0.002 ma/L 0.00067 U 2008 ; 000067 = 01/20/2014 | 1538 |  E82574

1085

Page 3074




SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

Report Number / Job ID.  T1400695002

62-550.320 PWS iD (From Page 1) £53-50558

% | ContamName wer | s | RedeE L ausiner | RERTE | B! | T “Tme. | censtont
1002 [Ammmum N L o2 miL 0 GG U cPA2007 0061 01202014 1235 Eg25T4
1017 Ecmunde 250 | mglL o | EPA3000 | 064 0232018 - 56 | E04589 T
1022 | Copper 1 mgn 0.0071 | EPA2008 | 00010 | 0112012014 “; 15.38 EB2574
1025 | Fluoride 2.0 malL CRTA | EPA3000 | 0017 | oti2a20ts | 1546 Sk
1028 |Iron 03 | mgl | ooss | | | EPA2007 | 0038 | 01/20/2014 [ 123 ENaa
1032 |Manganese 005 | mgn | o0o07T4 | | EPA2008 | 0.0037 | owzoiz014 | 1538 BRaane
1050 | Sitver 0.1 ma/L 0.00059 u EPA2008 | 0.00059 | 012012012 | 1538 £82574
1055  |Sulfate _ | 250 maiL 40 | EPA 300.0 13 o230 1516 BeaDR
1005 | Zinc 5 malL 00020 | U EPA2007 | 00020 | OwR0R0ta | 123 =
1905  {Color R 15 Color Units 50 | u SW 21208 50 | 011712013 09:00 gaasne |
1920 |Odor 3 Ton @4ocl 10 U | SM 21508 1.0 : 0146/2014 | 1200 EB458Y
1925 |pH 65-85 | pHuni e | SM4500H+B | 01 | OU16/014 | 1500 Eaase9
1930 |Total Dissolved Sohds 500 mgiL 230 . smasaoc | 12 L 01162014 | 1431 Eaa589
2905  |Foaming Agents 1 0.5 mgiL 0038 u 5 5540C 0.038 01117/2014 ; 1330 £62001

Pagenaj?——



Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (1o be completed by sampler — Please type or print legibly)

System Name. Cypress Lakes PWS I.D.# (‘J 1 ,g l' 3 B o i' S |j
System Type (checkone). | Community _ Nontransient Noncommunity [ ] Transient Noncommunity

Address

City: ZIP Code:

Phone # Fax # E-Mail Address

SAMPLE INFORMATION (to be campleted by sampler)

Sample Number: T1400695003 Sample Date: 01/15/2014 Sample Time: 14:45 AM [;l\-ﬂ-' (circle one)
Sample Location (be specificy 2112 Firestone Way Location Code (if known)

Disinfectant Residual (Required when reporting rasults for tnhalomethanes and haloacelic acids) mg/L  Field pH:

Sample Type (Check Only One} Reason(s) for Sample (Check all ihat apply)

D Distribution j Routine Compliance with 62-550 D Replacement (of Invalidated Sample)

: Entry Point (to Distribution; j Confirmation of MCL Exceedance j Special inot for compliance with 52-550)

[ 1Plant Tap (not for compliance vath 62-550) "1 Composite of Multiple Sites [ | Clearance (permitting)

.j Raw (at veell or intake) D Other

D Max Residence Time Sampling Pracedure Used or Other Comments:

1 Ave Residence Time

e Ca Tt TmTh L

I Near First Customer

s p¥pesdances, spieh are
SAMPLER CERTIFICATION
1, . , do HEREBY CERTIFY

{Print Name) (Print Title)
that the above public water system and sample collection information is complete and correct.

Signature: Date:

Certified Operator #: Phone #: Sampler's Fax #:

Sampler's E-Mail:

Page L@L{-_ﬂ(—~



Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION (to be completed by lab — Please type or print leaibly)

Lab Name: Advanced Environmental Laboralories. Inc Florida DOH Certification # ~ E84589 Certification Expiration Date. 06/30/2014

FEE W R L oo

Address: 9610 Princess Palm Avenue Tampa, FL 33619 Phone # (813)630-9616

Were any analyses subcontracted? K Yes [ |No If yes, please provide DOH cedification numbers: (g;)f; 7Y s X200\

TTATH TR SHe

™ ACTED

ANALYSIS INFORMATION  (to be completed by lab) Date Sample(s) Received: 01/16/2014

PWS ID (From Page 1) (,:, % 3 -5 05_5 Sample Number (From Page 1y T1400695003 Lab Assigned Report # or Job ~ T1400695

Group(s) Analyzed & Results attached for campliance with Chapter 62-550, FA.C.  (Check all that apply)

I__nqrganics Synthetic Organics olatile Organics Disinfection Byproducts Radionuclides Secondaries
Z All E_xcept Asbestos j All 30 [:‘ All 21 (] Trihalomethanes [ Single Sample 5[ Al 14

_ Partial .| All Except Dioxin [ Partial | | Haloacetic Acids ] Qtrly Composite* ] Partial

X Nitrate [ Pariial ~_ Chilorite

X Nitrite "] Dioxin Only | Bromate

__Asbestos Only

LAB CERTIFICATI

|, Angela Harlan , \ . do HEREBY CERTIFY
(Print Name) {Print Title)

that all attached ana(yigiadl data are/@rzcl and unless noted meet all requirements of the National Enviranmental Laboratory Accreditation Conference

Signature: L—M P / %@é—fﬂ- Date: ”F( | { LY

" Failure to provide a valid and cﬂrent Florida DOH lab certification number and a current Analyte Sheet for the attached analysis resulls will result in rejeclion of the
report, possible enforcement against the public water system for failure to sample, and may result in notification of the DOH Bureau of Laboeratory Services.
** Please provide radiclogical sample dates & locations for each guarter.

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDANCES
NON-DETECTS ARE TO BE REPORTED AS THE MDL WITH A “U" QUALIFIER. (rbagi-te Y Fepoiied a5 CBOLT ur wth 2 e are ng seeaprable )

COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION (1o be campleted by DEP or DOH -- attach noles as necessary)
Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory: [ ] Yes [ |Na Replacement Sample or Report Requested: [ JYes [ ]No (circleor highlight groups) above)
Person Notified: Date Notified: DEP/DOH Reviewing Official:

Page 2ofa—
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INORGANIC CONTAMINANTS

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

Report Number / Job ID:  T1400695003

62-550.310(1) PWS 1D (From Page 11. (‘) S 3 '_SG_SS
Contam Contam | . Analysis | - Analytical | Lab | Analysis |Analysis| DOH Lab |
! MCL Units y Qualifier* y y =Y S
D |  Name Result Method | MDL Date Time | Certification |
1040 |Nilrale 10 mail. 0.20 |y ] SMAONOIF | oz 0116/2014 | 1251 | EB4589
H
N | . _— ]
1041 Nitrite 1 malL 0.18 v S ASIONazE | o 011672014 | 1259 EB4589
. » -
1005  |Arsenic 0.010 malL 0.0036 _! u EPA2008 T 50036 | 0202014 | 1547 Es257¢ |
| i
< ] 1
1010 |Barivm 2 maiL 00066 | EPA2007 | oooo2s | o2012014 | 12.39 | Es2s7e |
1015 |Cadmium 0.005 magiL 0.0014 J U ERAZ008 | 00014 | 01202014 | 1547 | Ess7a |
i - F _.
1020 Chromium 0.1 mail ooo0s0 |y | EPA200.T 1 000050 | ow20m018 | 1239 | Eazere ;
1 T CNE -
1024 |Cyanide 0.2 mall 0.0048 i u | SMASO0CNE | o008 | onzazo14 | 1730 £84580
1025 |Fivoride a0 mgiL 019 ; | FPR00 o017 otan0is | tsas | Esasss
1030 |Lead | 0015 mgiL 0.00081 | | EPA200EB | 0.00076 | 012012014 | 1547 | Eapsra
. | - o : = T . ;
1035 Mercury " ooz mglL 0.000064 | U o EPR2ST T goo00sa | owte2014 | 1645 | Eseses
1036 |Nickel 0.1 mall 0.0071 Lup EPAOT T h00m | ot202018 | 129 E82574 |
1045 {Selenium 0.05 maiL 0.022 u EPhann 0022 | 01202014 | 1547 E82574
1052 |Sodium 160 mall 12 EPA200.7 | 002 | 012012014 | 1239 E82574
1074 |Anfimony 0.006 mgiL 0.00076 u EPA2008 | (00076 | o/z0r2014 | 1547 €82574 |
075 |Berylium 0.004 mait oo00iz | v EFA200.7 000013 | 01202014 | 1239 | EBa7a
1085  |Thallum 0.002 g/l oooos7 |y | EPAZ008 000067 | 01202014 | 1547 |  Es2574
Page-3-ef4—
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS

Report Number / Job 1D T1400695003

62-550.320 PWS ID (From Page 1) (‘3 5 3 _>Cf—§_5

T comeme | wo | e | ol e | “penier | | e | M| oot
1002 jAluminum 0z | mgl | 0061 u EPA200.7 | 0061 01202014 | 1239 SRS
1017 |Chloride 250 | mol 17 EPA 300.0 065 | 01232014 - 1544 SRt
1022 |Cepper i mgll | 0.0056 I EPA2008 | 00010 | 012012014 , 1547 ERRS74
1025  |Fluoride 2.0 mgiL | 019 EPA 300.0 0017 | 01232014 | 1544 e
1028 |iron 03 mgL | o [ EPA2007 | 0038 | 0112012014 12:39 Egson |
1032 |Manganese 0.05 mgiL 00078 [ EPA200.6 | 0.0037 : 0172012014 ! 15:47 62574
1050 |Silver 0.1 molL 0.00059 u EPA2008 | 000059 | 0172012014 15.47 82574 _-i
1055 | Sullate 50 | mgil 20 [ EPA 300.0 13 | 0172312014 15:44 E54586 l
1085 jzinc 5 mail 0.0020 u EPA2007 | 00020 | 0120/2014 | 12:39 EEESH T
1905 | Color 15 | Color Units 5.0 u SM 21208 50 01172013 | 0900 Eazs7a |
1920 |Odor 3 [oN. @arct 10 u SM 21508 10 | 0me/2014 | 1200 ehis
1925 [pH 65-85 | pHunil | 80 SM4500H+B | 01 ' 01162014 | 1500 E84589
1930 |Tolal Dissolved Solids 500 | mgl E 230 SM 2540 12| 011612014 { A £84589
2905  |Foaming Agenis 05 : magll | 0.038 u SM 5540C 0038 01772014 ; 13:30 £62001

Page4-ef4+




Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (i be completed by sampler — Please type or print legibly)

H
I

System Name: Cypress Lakes pwsiD# | & H > |_3|____! S i O _S__ hY
System Type (checkone): [ _| Community | Nontransient Noncommunity {1 Transient Noncommunity

Address:

City: ZIP Code:

Phone #: Fax # E-Mail Address:

SAMPLE INFORMATION (toc be completad by sampler)

Sample Number. T1400695004 Sample Date:  01/15/2014 Sample Time: 15:50 AM |PM| (crcte one)
Sample Location (be specificy: 2347 Snowy Plover Location Code (if known) :

Disinfectant Residual (Requirec when reporting results for trinalomethanes and haloacelic acids) mg/L  Field pH:

Sample Type (Chack Only One) Reason(s) for Sample (Check all that apply)

E Distribution {_] Routine Compliance with 62-550 [ ] Replacement (of Invalidated Sample)

[ | Entry Point e Distribution) [ ] Confirmation of MCL Exceedance [_] Special (not lor compliance with 62-550)

[ Plant Tap (not for compliance with 52-550) [ ] Composite of Multiple Sites [] Clearance (permitting)

|| Raw (at well or intake) [] other:

[ ] Max Residence Time Sampling Procedure Used or Other Comments:

"] Ave Residence Time

I Near First Customer

B C2.A80. 20000 oy requireinenis aad

i attach -1 ros o cach sil
SAMPLER CERTIFICATION
L ; , do HEREBY CERTIFY
{Print Name) (Print Title)
that the above public water system and sample collection information is complete and correct.
Signature: Date:
Certified Operator #: Phone #: Sampler's Fax #:
Sampler's E-Mail:
Page +efi—




Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION (to be completed by lab — Please type or print legibly)

Lab Name: Advanced Environmental Labaratories, Inc Florida DOH Certification #  EB84589 Cedtification Expiration Date:  06/20/2014
LETair o el ENT DOk LAY
Address. 9610 Princess Palm Avenue Tampa, FL 33619 Phone # (813)630-9616

Were any analyses subcontracted? :}'{L_" Yes | |No Ifyes. please provide DOH certification numbers. é-&’— .J_f 75(' J‘S‘_l(;(, |

ANALYSIS INFORMATION (to be completed by lab) Date Sample(s) Received: 01/16/20174

PWS ID (From Page 1): S 3 -S0SS Sample Number (From Page 1) 11400695004 Lab Assigned Report #or Job  T1400895

Group(s) Analyzed & Results attached for compliance with Chapter 62-550, FAC.  (Check all that apply)

Inorganics Synthetic Organics Volatile Organics  Disinfection Byproducis Radionuclides Secondaries
"RYAIl Except Asbestos [jaun3zo (] Al 21 [} Trihalomethanes [ single Sample XAl 14

| Partial {_J All Except Dioxin (| Parnal ["] Haloacetic Acids | Qtrly Composite*” i:l Partial
X! Nitrate [ ] Partial 7 Chlarite

(X Nitrite [ ] Dioxin Only E Bromate

.| Asbestaos Only

LAB CERTIFICATION Q) \
[, Angela Harlan . U , do HEREBY CERTIFY
(Print Name) (Print Title}

that all altachedfpalyttcal data-are correct and unless noted meet all requirements of the National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Conference

Signature: [ G ¢ Lﬁz(é&i Date: / { 304

" Failure to provide a valid Jncl current Florrda DOH lab certification number and a current Analyte Sheet for the altached analysis resulls will result in rejection of the
report, possible enforcement against the public water system for failure to sample, and may result in notification of the DOH Bureau of Laboratory Services.
"* Please provide radiological sample dates & localions for each quarter.

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDANCES
NON-DETECTS ARE TO BE REPORTED AS THE MDL WITH A “U"” QUALIFIER. {Hoa-detacie reperied as "EDLT orwith a 7«7 are not aocopisbic )

COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION (to be compleled by DEP or DOH - atlach notes as necessary)
Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory:[ | Yes [ |No Replacement Sample or Report Requested: []Yes [1No (sircle or highlight group(s) above)
Person Notified: Date Notified: DEP/DOH Reviewing Official:

Page Z gl-4—
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

INORGANIC CONTAMINANTS Report Number / Job ID:  T1400695004
62-550.310(1) PWS ID (From Page 1) AS S = G55 l
Contam [ Contam MCL Unite ‘ Analysis Qualifier* Analytical Lab Analysis Ang!ysis ' DO'H La_b
D i Name | Result Method MDL Date Time | Certification
1040 |Mitrate 10 maiL 020 u Ak AAINCERE 020 01162014 | 1261 | EB4589
1041 Nilrite | mgiL s u SMAcONOIE 048 | 011622014 | 1251 |  EB4589
1005 |Arsenic " 0010 mgl | 0.0036 u EPA2008 ' o003 | owzoi2014 | 1557 |  Eszs7a
1010 |Barium 2 mgll. | 0.0076 EPA2007 | ooc02e | 0ir0r2014 | 1244 ' 82574
1015 Cadmium 0.005 mg 00014 u EPA 200.8 : 00014 | 01202014 | 1557 ' eazs7a
1020 |Chromium 0.1 mgll | 0.00050 u ERAST 000050 | 017202014 | 1244 |  E82574
1024 Cyanide 0.2 mgl. | 0.0048 T 00048 | 01242014 | 1730 |  EB4589
1025 |Fluoride 40 maiL 0.18 BRAIDOA 0017 | 01232014 | 1225 ,  E8ases
1030 Lead 0.015 mall 0.00076 u o EEAZR08 000076 | 01/20/2014 | 1557 |  E82574
1035 Mercury 0.002 mgll | 0000064 u | EPAZSST L pooooes 011612014 | 1649 | EBaseg
1036 Nickel 0.1 mgL | 0001 U EPAZ2007 | ooon | owzoota | 244 | Es2s7A
1045 |Selenium 0.05 mal | 0022 u | EPR2008 0022 | 01202014 | 1557 |  EB2574
1052 |Sodium 160 maiL ! 13 EPAZ00.7 0026 | o1201201a | 1244 | Es2sT
1074 |Antimony 0.006 mgiL 0.00076 u Eral0s 000076 | 012002014 | 1557 £82574
1075 Berylium 0.004 mgl | 000013 U FEA 00T 0.00013 | 0172012014 | 12:44 l E82574
1085  |Thallium 0.002 moil | 0.00087 u EPA2008 | 000067 | otzor01a | 1557 | EB2s74
Page 3-gf-4—
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SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

Reporl Number / Job ID:  T1400635004

62-550.320 PWS ID (From Page 1). 6 S ? ~SoS58
T e[t | e | | o | i | | [ [
1002 {Aluminum 02 | mot 0ol U EPA200.7 0.081 | 01/20/2014 Za | R
1017 |Chloride 25 | mat | EPA 300.0 064 | 01/23/2014 12.25 EM59
1022 |Copper 1 maiL 0.0038 | I | EPA2008 | 00010 | 01/20/2014 1557 | Ease
1025 |Fivoride 2.0 marl 018 | " EPA3000 | 0017 | 01232014 | 1zes | BEB
1028 |iron 03 mail 087 | EPA2007 0038 | 012272014 13:39 Roehra: |
1032 {Manganese 0.05 mgiL 0.027 | EPA2008 | 00037 @ 01202014 1557 |  Eaasnd !
1050 |Silver 0.1 ma/L 0.00059 | U EPA200.8 | 0.00050 | 01/20/2014 1557 | 2 E82874
1055 | Sulfate 250 mail 58 EFA 300.0 13 012312014 | 1225 |  E04589
1095 |Zinc 5 mo/l 0.0020 U EPA200.7 | 00020 | 01/20/2014 12:44 Eg2574 l
1905  {Color 15 | Color Units 5.0 | smz1208 50 | 0172013 | oego | EOT4
1920 |Odor 3 |ton @e0c| 10 | U SM 21508 10 01/16/2014 1200 | 64569 |
1925  |pH 6.5-8.5 pH unit 78 | SM 4500H+B 0.1 01/16/2014 15:00 EBdsED |
1930  |Total Dissalved Solids - 500 mall. 230 SM 2540C 12 01/16/2014 14:31 E64589 -
2905  |Foaming Agents 0.5 ma/l 0.038 U SM 5540C 0038 | 011712014 13:30 coan |

Page 4.of4—



Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (ic be completed by sampler — Please type or print legibly)

System Name: Cypress Lakes PWS |.D.# | éw l J l ]tg- O |S H-F ]'
System Type (check one) | | Community || Nontranstznt Noncommunity [ ] Transient Noncommunity

Address:

City ZIP Code:

Phone # Fax #: E-Mail Address.

SAMPLE INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler)

Sample Number: T1400695005 Sample Date:  01/15/2014 Sample Time: 16:00 AM | PM | (circle one)
Samiple Lacation (be spedificy 9312 Hoasier Cir Location Cade (if known) :

Disinfectant Residual (Reguired when reperting results for lrihalomethanes and haloacelic acids) mg/L  Field pH:

Sample Type (Check Only One) Reason(s) for Sample (Check all that apply)

__| Distribution " i Routine Compliance vith 52-550 [ ] Replacement (of Invalidated Sample)

| Entry Paint (to Distribution; __ Confirmation of MCL Exceedance I"] Special (nol for compliance vith 62-550)

___Plant Tap (not for comphance wilh 62-550) __ Composite of Multiple Sites [ Clearance (permiting)

T Raw (at well or intake) {_| Other

. Max Residence Time Sampling Procedure Used or Other Comments,

.| Ave Residence Time

"] Near First Customer

o opnoastdanaen, atiach @ resulls page for easy s,

SAMPLER CERTIFICATION

1, ; , do HEREBY CERTIFY
{Print Name} (Print Title)

that the above public water system and sample callection information is complete and correct.

Signature: Date:

Certified Operator #: Phone #: Sampler's Fax #:

Sampler's E-Mail:

Page™-of4—
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION (1o be completed by lab — Please type or print legibly)

Lab Name: Advanced Envircnmental Laboratonies. Inc_ Florida DOH Certification #  E84589 Certification Expiration Date:  06/30/2014
STEENT DO el LYTE
Address: 9610 Princess Palm Avenue Tampa, FL 33619 Phone # (813)630-9616
Were any analyses subcontracled? XYES [ INo If yes, please provide DOH certification numbers: {S’)\S 7Y , 8§ 5.20G0(
TS

R [ ol LR T o 0 | el e : FEaCTER

ANALYSIS INFORMATION (to be completed by labj Date Sample(s) Received: 01/16/2014

PWS ID (Frompage 1) &S 3505 Sample Number (From Page 1): 11400695005 Lab Assigned Report # or Job  T1400895

Group(sj Analyzed & Results attached for compliance with Chapter 62-550, FA.C.  (Check all that apsly):

Inarganics Synthetic Qrganics Volatile Organics  Disinfection Byproducts Radionuclides Secondaries
i All Except Asbestos T1AI30 [ An21 [ 1 Trihalomethanes [ 1Single Sample ﬁ‘q” 14

:_ Partial __| All Except Dioxin | Partial [ ] Haloacetic Acids [ Qtrly Composite™ ] Partial

X Nitrate | Partial [ | Chlorite

X Nitrite [ Dioxin Only [ Bromate

! Asbestos Only

LAB CERTIFICATIO
P ~\

|, Angela Harlan . do HEREBY CERTIFY

{Print Name) (Print Title)

that all attached an@lytlcal dzi(/aaze -correct and unless noted meet all requirements of the National Enviropmental Laboratory Accreditation Conference

Signature: SLLLL 78 /)72’(54,4[&1_ Date: //3;‘ Y

" Failure to provide a valid anl:i current Florlda DOH lab certification number and a current Anzlyle Sheet for the alta hed analysis results will result in rejection of the
reporl, possible enforcement against the public water system for fallure to sample, and may result in notification of the DOH Bureau of Laboratory Services.
** Please provide radiological sample dzates & locations for each quarter.

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDANCES
NON-DETECTS ARE TO BE REPORTED AS THE MDL WITH A “U" QUALIFIER. Hon-detecis reparted as “BOLT o i UGt BN arvepEis

COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION (to be compleled by DEP or DOH - allach notes as necassary)
Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory: B Yes : No Replacement Sample or Report Regquested: EI Yes [:' No  (circle or highlight group(s) above)
Person Notified: Date Notified: DEP/DOH Reviewing Official:

Page 2 of4—
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INORGANIC CONTAMINANTS
62-550.310(1)

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

Report Number / Job ID:  T1400695005

S 2 -s4s5

PWS ID (From Page 1)

Contam Contam MCL I Uriits Analysis Oualiﬁer‘l. Analytical i Lab i Analysis |[Analysis DOH La_b .
ID Name i Result i Method | MDL | Date Time | Certification
1040 Nitrate 10 1 maiL 0.20 g | ST ' 020 01/16/2014 | 12:51 EBiss0
041 |idte 1 mgL 0.18 u | SMASONOZE 1 918 | owerzoa | 1251 EB4589
1005  |Arsenic 0010 | mgl 0.0036 u | FEPAZ008 00036 | 01202014 | 16:06 £82574
1010 Barium 2 maiL 0.0068 EPA200.7 0.00028 I 01/20/2014 | 12:48 Eg2574
1015 |Cadmium 0.005 mall 0.0014 u | EPAZ0OB 1 50015 | 0202014 | 16:05 ES2574 |
1020 |Chromium 0.1 mall 0.00050 v EPA2007 £.00050 0172012014 | 12:48 Egz574 |
1024 Cyanide 02 mall 0.0048 U | SMA4300-CN-E | 00048 | 012412014 | 1730 EG4580 |
1025 Fluorige 4.0 mail 017 i l 0.017 ' 0112312014 | 1644 84589
1030 Lead 0.015 mgil 0.00076 U | RN ' | 000076 | 01202014 | 1606 E82574
1035 | Mercury 0.002 maiL 0.000064 T | 0000064 = O116/2014 | 1649 £84589
1036 Nickel 0.1 maiL 0.0011 U EpAEIe. 0.0011 | 01202014 | 1248 £82574
1045  |Selenium 0.05 mall 0.022 u ERAZ00E 0.022 | 017202014 | 16:06 E82574
1052 Sodium 160 mglL 12 R AT 002 | 01202014 | 12148 E82574
1074 Antimony 0.006 malL 0.00076 U ePA200.8 0.00076 | 01/20/2014 | 16:06 £82574
1075 |Beryllium 0.004 maiL 0.00013 U ERA20T 000013 | 017202014 | 12:48 E82574
1085 | Thallium 0.002 mgiL 0.00067 y | FEPA2008 000067 | D1/20/2014 | 16:06 E82574

Page 3-a+4—
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Safe Drinking Water Program

SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS

Laboratory Reporting Format

Reparl Number / Job ID°  T1400695005

52550320 PWS 1D (From Page 1) ES 3 -Sacy
“b |  conemNeme | wmcl | unis | ‘RS | quainer | AENCR [ DBV | Aptes | Amehes | DERTE
1002 Aluminum 0.2 ma/L 0.061 u EPA 200.7 0.061 01!2[!!2014_‘ 1248 E82574
1017 |Chloride | 250 mofL 47 { EPA300.0 064 | 01232014 | 1641 BRI
1022 |Copper ' 1 mall 0.0058 [ | EPA2008 | 00010 | 0172002014 | 1g0e | E02574
1025 jFluoride |20 mgl i 047 | EPA3000 | 0017 | 0232014  eat | EE4SE9
1028 {ron 03 mgl | o100 EPA2007 | 0038 | 02022014 | 1248 | o257 !
1032 |Manganese . 008 mgll | 00077 1 [ EPA2008 | 00037 | 01202014 10 | Soa5T
1050 |Silver 0.1 mgl. | 000059 ! u . EPA 2008 | 000059 | 012072014 | pop | 8257
1055 |Sulfate 250 mgl | 40 . | EPA 300.0 13 | ov232014 | 141 | EE45ES
1085 |Zinc 5 mail 0.0020 u EPA2007 | 00020 | 01202014 | 124 | T
1905 | Color ot Color Units 50 . U | smzu08 50 | owi2013 | ogop | EBT 1
1920 jOdor | 3 |tTon@éc] 10 | U SM 21508 10 | owief0i4 | 1200 |  E84589
1925 |pH 65-85 |  pHunit eo | | SM4500H+B | 01 | 011672014 15:00 4580
1930 |Tolal Dissolved Solids 500 mgiL 230 : | sm2sa0C 12 0111612014 1431 | 84589
2905  |Foaming Agents 0.5 mgiL 0.038 U | swmssaoc | o038 | owt72014 155 | EHRO01
Page 4-af4—
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (io be complated by sampler — Please type or print legibly)

System Name: _Cypress Lakes PWS L.D.#: "é7_|;5 3 ‘I.S \i_l, X i =5 ‘
System Type (check onej  [_] Community " j Nontransient Noncommunity | ] Transient Noncommunity

Address:

City: ZIP Code

Phone # (813)630-9616 Fax #: E-Mail Address:

SAMPLE INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler)

Sample Number T1400695006 Sample Date: 01/15/2014 Sample Time: 16:20 AM [PM | {circle ane)
Sample Location (be specificy: 9547 Anglers Way Location Code (if known) :

Disinfectant Residual (Required when reporting resulls for trihalomethanes and haloacetic acids). ma/L Field pH:

Sample Type (Check Only One) Reason(s) for Sample (Gheck all that appiy)

[ ] Distribution | Routine Compliance with 62-550 [ ] Replacement (of Invalidated Sample)

[} Entry Point to Distribution) | Confirmation of MCL Exceedance LI Special (not for compliance with 62-550)

[_1Plant Tap (not for compliance with 62-550) [ ] Composite of Multiple Sites "] Clearance (pemitting)

_j Raw (at well or intake) D Other:

__IMax Residence Time Sampling Procedure Used or Other Comments:

. | Ave Residence Time

[ ] Near First Customer Bl

s

PP OF 3rs aqnesdaiices.

SAMPLER CERTIFICATION

I, ; , do HEREBY CERTIFY
(Print Name) {Print Title)

that the above public water system and sample collection information is complete and correct.

Signature: Date:

Certified Operator #: Phone #: Sampler's Fax &

Sampler's E-Mail:




Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

LABORATORY CERTIFICATICN INFORMATION (to be completed by lab — Please type or print legibly)

Lab Name Advanced Environmental Laboratories. Inc___ Florida DOH Certification #.  E84589 Certification Expiration Date:  06/30/2014
¥ T T T LLYTE
Address: 9610 Princess Palm Avenue Tampa, FL 33619 Phone # (813)630-9616
Were any analyses subcontracted? X%’cs [[INo If yes. please provide DOH certification numbers: { Klj 7‘-{ SQ_Q(J
ST U B0 2 v il R
ANALYSIS INFORMATION  (to be campleted by lab) Date Sample(s) Received: 01/16/2014
PWS ID (From Page 1) (D S 3505 S Sample Number (From Page 1) T1400695006 Lab Assigned Report # or Job ~ T1400695

Group(s) Analyzed & Results attached for compliance with Chapter 62-550, FA.C.  (Check all that apply):

Inorganics Synthetic Organics Volatile Organics Disinfection Byproducts Radicnuclides Secondaries
X All Except Asbestos i Ai30 []An21 (] Trihalomethanes ("] Single Sample @ All 14

; Partial | All Except Dioxin [ ] Pattial || Haloacetic Acids [l Qtrly Composite** (] Partial
X Nitrate _ Partial [_| Chlorite

E Nitrite | Dioxin Only | Bromate

‘ Asbestos Only

LAB CERTIFICATION

I, Angela Harlan ; /{/L , do HEREBY CERTIFY
{Prnt Name) (Print Title)
that all attached a lu:al data are cptrect and unless noted meet all requirements of the National Enyvironmental Laboratory Accreditation Conference

Signature: LLQf de. //776(/(///& Date: . /? 1Y

" Failure to provide a valid and c rrenl Florida DOH lab certification number and a current Analyle Sheet !or lhe altached analysis results will result in rejection of the
report, possible enforcement against the public water system for failure to sample, and may result in notification of the DOH Bureau of Laboratory Services.
"* Please provide radiclogical sample dates & locations for each quarter.

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDANCES
NON-DETECTS ARE TO BE REFPORTED AS THE MDL WITH A “U" QUALIFIER. iMoa-asteots redorled s CEDL arwith 2 <" are not o

COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION {lo be completed by DEP or DOH - altach notes as necessary)

Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory: [ ] Yes [ ]No Replacement Sample or Report Requested: [ | Yes [ JNo (cirle or highlight group(s) above)
Person Notified: Date Notified: DEP/DOH Reviewing Official:




INORGANIC CONTAMINANTS

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

Repaort Number/ Job 1D:  T1400635006

62-550.310(1) PWS ID (From Page 1 é § ¢-Sos(
Contam Contam - s Analysis Qualiier* | ~ “Analytical Lab Analysis [Analysis| DOHLab |

1D Name Result i Method MDL Date Time | Certification
1060 |Niate 10 malt 0.20 U AR 020 | 0162012 | 1251 | E84589
1041 |Nitre 1 moiL 0.8 u SM 4500NO3-F 016 | 011612014 | 1251 | Esassy
1005  |Arsenic 0.010 ma/l 0.0036 u Ll L 00036 | 01202014 | 1615 |  E2574
010 |Barium 2 moil 0.0066 ERA200.7 0.00028 | 0112012014 | 1252 EB2574
1015 Cadmium 0.005 maflL 0.0014 U RRAAIS 00014 | 017202014 | 1615 £82574

1020 |Chromium 0.1 maiL 0.00050 gi  f EEReEes 000050 | 012022014 | 1252 E82574
1024 |Cyanide 0.2 ma/L 0.0048 u | SMASOOCNE | oooss | owenors | 70 | ey |
1025 Fluoride 4.0 ma/L 07 EPA300.0 007 0123204 17:08 I EB4589 !
1030 Lead 0.015 mall 0.0057 | EPAZ00.5 00007 | 012002014 | 1618 E82574
1035 Mercury 0.002 ma/L 0000064 U | EPAZASA 0000064 | O1/16/2014 | 1640 £84588 |
1036 Nickel 0.1 mall 0.0011 v BPA20RT 00011 | 012012014 | 1252 =82574 |
1045 |Selenium 0.05 maiL 0022 U | - EPA2008 0022 | owzonzo14 | 1615 E82574 |
1052 Sodium 160 mg/l 13 | ey 0026 | ot2002014 | 1252 EB2574
1074 |Antimony 0.006 mall 0.00076 g ] EPARIGE 0.00076 | 011202014 | 1615 | E82574
1075 Beryllium 0.004 mgiL 0.00013 U ' EPA200.7 0.00013 I 01202014 | 1252 |  EB257¢
1085  |Thallium 0.002 mgiL 0.00067 u EPA200.8 0.00067 012012014 | 1615 |  E82574

Page 3ora-
L




Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS Report Number / Job ID:  T1400685006

62-550.320 PWS ID (From Page 1) 65 2~ 5.5 S

U] commvare | w0t | e | 0 cumier | il | o | Al [ | oor
1002 |Aluminum 0.2 mgil 0061 u EPA2007 | 0061 | 012002014 | 1252 EAZare
1017 |Chlaride 250 malL 8 | EPA3000 064 . 01/23/2014 o §  ceees
1022 {Copper 1 maiL 0.12 EPA200.5 | 00010 | 0112012014 615 | 82574
1025  |Fluoride [ 20 mgiL 017 | EPA 300.0 0.017 ' 0112312014 oy | EEEE
1028 |iron 03 mg/L 0065 | | EPA2007 | 0038 | 01202016 | 1252 e L
1032 |Manganese | 0.05 maiL 0.0050 ! EPA2008 | 00037 | 01202014 16:15 .
1050 | Silver {0t mgil | 000059 u EPA200.8 | 0.00050 = 01/20/2014 1515 | EB2574
1055  |Sulfate 250 maiL 16 | EPA 3000 13 0172312014 1708 |  EBASES
1095  |Zinc 5 malL 0.0020 U EFA200.7 | 00020 | 01/20/2014 1252 eg57a
1805  |Color 15 ColorUnits | 50 u Si1 21208 50 01/17/2013 0900 sl
1920 |Odor 3 [ton @ec, 10 | U | sM2z1s08 10 | owez014 | 1200 | E84SES
1925  [pH 65-85 | pHunil 80 | | smasooHsB | 01 | 011612014 w500 | E84S89
1930 |Total Dissolved Solids 500 maiL 240 ! | SwM 2540 12 01/16/2014 14:31 J 84589 ;l
2905  |Foaming Agents ‘ 0.5 mafL f 0.038 U SM 5540C 0.038 | 01/17/2014 1330 E82001

Page 4al4—



Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler — Please typa or print legibly;

Syslem Name: _ Cypress Lakes PWS I.D.# 6 : 5 I é’ | 5 Q |i5 5 l
System Type (check one) {_| Community __! Nontransient Noncommunity {"] Transient Noncommunity

Address:

City: ZIP Code:

Phone #: (813)630-9616 Fax # E-Mail Address:

SAMPLE INFORMATION (to be complated by samoler)

Sample Number: T1400695007 Sample Date:  01/15/2014 Sample Time: 17:15 AM |PM| (circle one)
Sample Location (be specific): 2480 Peavine Cir Location Code (if known)

Disinfectant Residual (Required when reporting results for frihalomethanes and haloacetic acids) ma/lL  Field pH:

Sample Type (Check Gnlv One) Reason(s) for Sample (Check all that apply)

{ | Distribution [ 1 Routine Compliance with 62-550 [ ] Replacement (of Invalidaled Sample)

[ Entry Point (to istribution) [_| Confirmation of MCL Exceedance [ | Special (not for compliance with 62-550)

T Plant Tap (not for compliance wilh 62-550) l:[ Composite of Multiple Sites __| Clearance (permiting)

: Raw (at well or intake) :‘ Other.

: Max Residence Time Sampling Procedure Used or Other Comments:

| Ave Residence Time

Sue B.e-55

Anda 92-850.577 A pxcetdannss, attach:ar

SAMPLER CERTIFICATION
I : , do HEREBY CERTIFY
(Print Name) (Print Title)
that the above public water system and sample collection information is complete and correct.
Signature: Date:
Certified Operator #: Phone #: Sampler's Fax #
Sampler's E-Mail.
Page 1old
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION (ic be completed by lab — Please type or print legibly)

Lab Name Advanced Environmenlal Labaoratories, Inc Florida DOH Certification #  E84589 Cerlification Expiration Date:  06/30/2014

iR EERT T v NS Wi
1 B B it | AMALY "

Address’ 9610 Princess Palm Avenue Tampa, FL 33619 Phone #:  (813)630-9616

Were any analyses subcontracted? D'_"/Yes []No If yes, please provide DOH ceriification numbers: ;-\5/9\5 74, 58200
, 7

I ANALYTE 3 05 OR BACH Y BGONTRACTE

ANALYSIS INFORMATION  (to be completed by lab) Date Sample(s) Received: 01/16/2014

PWS ID (From Page 1. é- S3-<0s § Sample Number (From Page 1): T1400695007 Lab Assigned Report # or Job  T1400695

Group({s) Analyzed & Results attached for compliance with Chapter 62-550, FA.C.  (Check all that apply):

i"%% Synthetic Organics Volatile Organics  Disinfection Byproducts Radionuclides Secondaries
_4 Al Except Asbestos [ ] All 30 CjAn21 (] Trihalomethanes "1 Single Sample —H'A" 14

i | Partial i | All Except Dioxin 1 Partial [ ] Haloacetic Acids "l Qtrly Composite™* ] Partial
X] Nitrate | Partial [_| Chlorite

(X] Nitrite [ Dioxin Only [ Bromate

[] Asbestos Only

LAB CERTIFICATION O
. Angela Harlan i [ ;H , do HEREBY CERTIFY
{Print Name) {Print Title)

that all attached anaL tical datjf?;”em and unless noted meet all requirements of the National Enwronm ntal Laboratory Accreditation Conference

Signature: /) /Lo[(-f-— Date: / Sy

® Failure to prowde a valid ana{,éurrenl Florida DOH lab certification number and a current Analyte Sheet for the attached analysis results will result in rejection of the
report, possible enforcement against the public water system for failure to sample, and may result in notification of the DOH Bureau of Laboratory Services.
** Please provide radiclogical sample dates & locations for each quarter.

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDANCES
NON-DETECTS ARE TO BE REPORTED AS THE MDL WITH A “U" QUALIFIER. {Hen-deleois oparted a4 S or with 3 %" are not sooepiaiiieg

COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION (lo be compleled by DEP or DOH -- allach noles as necessary)
Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory: [ | Yes [ |No Replacement Sample or Report Requested: [ | Yes [ |No (circle or highlight graup(s) above)
Person Notified: Date Notified: DEP/DOH Reviewing Official:

Page 2-ofd— _



INORGANIC CONTAMINANTS

62-550.310(1)

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

Report Number / Job ID:  T1400G35007

bSJI-Sgs5§

PWS ID (+rom Page 1):

i Colfgam E‘,h?ntam el — Analysis — | Analytical | Lab Analysis | Analysis DOH Lab

ame Result . Methad MDL Date Time | Cerlification

1040 Nilrate 10 mail 020 u SM 4500NO3-F .20 01162014 | 12:51 EB4580

| 104 Nilrite 1 mg/L 018 U SM4500NO3-F ) (g 0E2014 | 1259 84589

1005 Arsenic 0.010 mall 0.0036 U EPA200.8 00036 | 01202014 | 1624 EB2574

b 1010 Barium 2 mall 0.0070 EFrT 000028 | 01202014 | 12:56 E82574

L 1015 Cadmmum 0.005 mall 0.0014 U EEAZD0D 0.0014 | 012012014 | 16:24 E82574

i 1020 Gl 0.1 mafl 0.00050 u EPA200.7 0.00050 | 01202014 | 1258 82574

: 1024 Cyanide 0.2 mg/L 0.0048 u M 4500-Ch-E 00048 0112472014 17:30 E84589

1025 Fluoride 40 mail 0.16 EFA300.0 0.017 01/232014 | 17.38 £84589

{1030 Lead 0.015 mall 0.012 ERan0R 000076 | 01202014 | 16:24 E82574
1035 Mercury 0.002 mall 0.000064 u EPA245.1 0.000064 | Q11612014 | 16:49 EB4560
1036 | Mickel 0.1 mgiL 0.0011 u SR 0.0011 | 01202014 | 12:56 £82574
1045 Selenium 0.05 malL 0.022 U EEMN2R0.0 0022 0172012014 | 16:24 E82574
1052 Sodium 160 mgiL 12 EPA200.7 oo | ow20/2014 | 12:56 £82574
1074 Antimany 0.006 mall 0.00076 u EPAZ008 | 000076 | 01202014 | 1624 E82574
1075 |Berylium 0.004 maiL 0.00013 u EPA2007 oo0m13 | owzor01s | 1256 EB2574
1085 | Thallium 0.002 mgiL 0.00067 u EPA2008 ' po0067 | ow20i2014 | 16:24 E82574

Page-3ofH4—




SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS

Report Number / Job |I0:  T1400695007

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

62-550.320 PWS ID (From Page 1) (j 5 -'; —-SOS_S
B Contam Name veL | unis | “REMLT | Quaiiier | UENERT | L8 1 A A | e &

1002 |Aluminum 0.2 mall 0.061 ' U EPA200.7 0081 | 01202014 12 56 EB2574
1017 |Chloride 250 maiL 8 EPA3000 | 064 | 01232014 17:38 EBises
1022 |Copper 1 maiL 0026 EPA200.6 | 00010 | 012012014 1624 E82574 :
1025  |Fluoride 20 mall 016 | ! £PA3000 0017 | 0112372014 ran | BER

g 1028 |iron 03 | mgl 0.43 i EPA 200.7 0.038 | 0172212014 1355 |  EeaT4

| 1032 |Manganese 005 | malL 0.011 EPA200.8 | 00037 | 012012014 1624 E82574
1050 |Silver 0.1 maiL 0.00059 u EPA2008 | 000059 | 01/20/2014 624 | 0274
1055 |Sulfate 250 | mglL LI | EPA 300.0 1.3 01/23/2014 17:38 £84589
1085 {Zinc 5 mgil 0.0020 | U EPA2007 | 00020 | 01/20/2014 1256 : 82574
1905 {Color 15 Color Units s | u SM 21208 50 014772013 | o0ggp |  E£82574
1920 |Odor 3 [ton @] 10 | U SM 21508 1.0 01/16/2014 12.00 EBs380
1925 {pH 65-85 |  pHuni 80 | SM4500HB | 0.1 01/16/2014 1500 |  E84589
1930 | Tolal Dissolved Solids 500 mgiL 230 SM 25400 12 0162014 | a3t | R4S
2905 |Foaming Agents 05 malL 0.038 U SM 5540C 0038 | 01/17/2014 wap [ ERM

Page4®Ta~
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION (10 be completed by sampler — Please type or print legibly)

System Name: Cypress Lakes PWS LLD.# l é" S ‘ 3
System Type (check one) [ ] Community I 1 Nontransient Noncommunity 1___: Transient Noncommunity

Address

City: ZIP Caode:

Phone # (813)630-9616 Fax # E-Mail Address:

SAMPLE INFORMATION (to be completed by sampler)

Sample Number: T1400895008 Sample Date:  01/15/2014 Sample Time: 18:45 AM [PM] circle one)
Sample Location (be speciticy 1630 Big Cypress Blvd Location Code (if known)

Disinfectant Residual (Required when reporting resulls for trihalomethanas and haloacetic acids): mg/L  Field pH:

Sample Type (Check Cnly Onel Reason(s) for Sample (Check all that apply)

:___'_g Distribution D Routine Compliance with 62-550 D Replacement (of Invalidaled Sample)

Z Entry Point (te Distribution; C} Confirmation of MCL Exceedance - C Special (not for compliance with 62-550)

[ Plant Tap (not for compliance with 62-550) [ Composite of Multiple Sites " " Clearance (permitting)

[ Raw (at wetf or intake) [] Other:

[ Max Residence Time Sampling Procedure Used or Other Comments:

[ | Ave Residence Time

{ i Near First Customer

ML TP lenlre e

12030 fur nitrate or it

SAMPLER CERTIFICATION

teed a0 SRR IIT 4Rt Al

atiach 2 resniis page for eanh siis,

, do HEREBY CERTIFY

(Print Name) (Print Title)
that the above public water system and sample collection information is complete and correct.

Signature: Date:

Certified Operator #:; Phone #: Sampler's Fax #:

Sampler's E-Mail:




Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

LABORATORY CERTIFICATION INFORMATION (to be compleled by lab - Please tyoe or print legibly)

Lab Name Advanced Environmental Laboratories. inc Flarida DOH Certification #  E84589 Certification Expiration Date  06/30/2014

N

BN L o e 1.

Address: 9610 Princess Palm Avenue Tampa, FL 33619 Phone # (813)B30-9616

Were any analyses subcontracted? 2{\%5 [ ]No If yes. please provide DOH certification numbers: Cf TS 79, E8D 6o
=

[T

AT DN FIiALVE SEEL =0 ZACH BriE.

ANALYSIS INFORMATION (to bs completed by lab) Date Sample(s) Received: 01/16/2014

PWS ID (From Page 1) L S 3-C0SS Sample Number (From Page 1): 71400695008 Lab Assigned Report #or Job ~ T1400895

Group(s) Analyzed & Results attached for compliance with Chapter 62-550, FA.C.  (Check all that apply):

Inorganics Synthetic Organics Volatile Qrganics  Disinfection Byproducts Radionuclides Secondaries
S})ﬁll Except Asbestos [ ]An30 [ jAIN21 [ ] Trihalomethanes ] single Sample {_)_'ﬁ\qﬂ 14

z Partial [_| All Except Dioxin | | Partial [ ] Haloacetic Acids __! Qtrly Composite™ 7] partial
X Nitrate [ ]Partial | Chlorite o

X] Nitrite [ ] Dioxin Only i Bromate

. | Asbestos Only

LAB CERTIFICATION ?
| . =

., Angela Harlan . do HEREBY CERTIFY

(Print Name) (Print Title)

that all attached an?n&ca/l data ie/ﬁrrect and unless noted meet all requirements of the National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Conference

Signature: (1/&\; Date: I/?/ (M

* Failure to provide a valid and rrent Florida DOH lab certification number and a current Analyte Sheet for the attached analysis resulis will resull in rejection of the
report, possible enforcement against the public water system for failure to sample, and may rasult in notification of the DOH Bureau of Laboratory Services.
** Please provide radiological sample dates & locations for each quarter.

CONFIRMATION & NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED WITHIN 24 HRS FOR NITRATE OR NITRITE MCL EXCEEDANCES
NON-DETECTS ARE TO BE REPORTED AS THE MDL WITH A “U" QUALIFIER. thion-detects eported a3 "BOL Cowitna e are ne scoentablel)

COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION {lo be compleled by DEP or DOH -- attach noles as necessary)
Sample Collection & Analysis Satisfactory:[ | Yes [_|No Replacement Sample or Report Requested: [ | Yes [ JNo (crcle or highiight group(s) sbove)
Person Notified: Date Notified: DEP/DOH Reviewing Official:

Page-2-of=
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INORGANIC CONTAMINANTS

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

Report Number / Job ID:  T1400695008

62-550.310(1) PWS ID (From Page 1) bS 3-5as5

o | Seme | Mot | unis | REGS | auainer | USRS LGB 1 ATNEE 1| concanen |
1040 |Nitrate L0 mo/L 0.20 u ; SMA500NOIF 020 | 011612016 | 1251 E84589 |
1041 Nilrite I magiL 0.18 U SMEIONOT 018 | 0116/2014 | 1251 EBasEY
1005 |Arsenic 0.010 moft 0.0036 U REAZIOA 0.0036 | 012012014 | 16.52 62574
1010 Barium 2 mall 0.0057 EFA200.7 000028 | 01/2012014 | 13:00 EB2574
1015 Cadmium 0.005 mg/L 0.0014 u EPA200.8 00014 | 01202014 | 1652 EB2574 :
1020 |Chromium 0.1 malL 0.00050 u ERnbg 000050 | 011202014 | 13:00 £82574 |
1024 ECyanide 02 mall 0.0048 U e 0.0048 | 01/24/2014 | 1730 E84580
1025  |Fluoride 4o mail 017 EPA000 0017 011232014 | 18:06 £84589
1030 Lead 0.015 maiL 0.0052 ! }  BERaNS 0.00076 | 01/20/2014 | 16'52 £82574 |
1035 Mercury 0.002 mafL 0.000064 u EPA245.1 0000064 | 01/16/2014 | 16:49 £84580
103 |Nickel 0.1 mgiL 0.0011 u i EPAZ007 0001 | 0uz0/2014 | 1300 £82574 |
1045 | Selenium 0.0 maiL 0.022 y | FEPA2008 0022 | 01202014 | 16:52 Ee2574 |
1052 |Sodium 160 maiL 12 i BEAS00E 0026 | 012012014 | 13:.00 E62574
1074 Antimony | 0.006 maiL 0.00076 u ErA 0.0 000076 . 0112012014 | 16:52 E82574
1075 |Beryllium 0.004 maiL 0.00013 g | EET 000013 | 01/20/2014 | 13:00 EB2574
1085  |Thallium 0.002 malL 0.00067 g | ARl 000067 | 012012014 | 16:52 E62574 |

Pago-2-eH4—




Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Safe Drinking Water Program Laboratory Reporting Format

SECONDARY CONTAMINANTS Report Number / Job 1D, T1400695008

62-550.320 PWS ID (From Page 1) ["5 ? =S55 €

T e [ s | o | oo | s | | e | e
1002 |Aluminum 02 | mol 0061 ; U, EPA2007 | 0061 ; 012002014 R Bl
1017 |Chloride 250 | maik 18 | EPA300.0 064 | 01232014 . 1806 64589
1022 {Copper 1 mgl 0.030 | EPAZ008 | 00010 | ot202014 | 1652 82574
1025  |Fluoride 2.0 malL 017 | EPA3000 0017 | 01232014 | 1806 E84580
1028 |iron 03 | mol 0.17 i | EPA200.7 0038 | 01202014 1300 E82574

| 1032 |manganese 0.05 mg/L 0.0085 | " Epaz00s | 00037 | otr2012014 1 1652 8274
1050 | Silver 01 | mgl 000059 | U | EPA2008 0.00059 . 01202014 | 1652 ERETA
1055 | Sulfate 25 | mg a3 | EPA 300.0 13 | 0112312014 | 18:06 GRASRD
1095 |zinc 5 . mal 00020 | u | EPA2007 | 00020 | 01202014 1300 RRasiY
1905 |Color 15 | ColorUnits | 50 u | sm2i208 50 | 01172013 | 0900 ERaA
1920 | Odor 3 |TON. @4acc| 10 U SM 21508 10| 0162014 1200 £B4a03
1925  |pH 65-85 | pHunit 7.8 SM4500HB | 01 | Otr60ts | 15.00 E84589
1930  |Total Dissolved Solids 500 malL 240 SM 2540C 12 011612014 5 1431 ERaood
2005  |{Foaming Agents 0.5 maiL 0.038 U | SM 5540C 0038 | 014712014 1330 EB2001

Fage 4-eH4—
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